








ARE YOU ABLE TO REACH THAT BOOK WITHOUT STANDING UP? 
No， I'm oot able to reach that book without standing up 

WILL YOU BE ABLE TO SPEAK ENGLISH WELL IF YOU STUDY A LOT? 
Yes， J'1l be able to speak English well if 1 study a lot 

HA VE YOU BEEN ABLE TO ANSWER ALL THE QUESTIONS 1 HA VE 

ASKED YOU WITHOUT TOO MUCH DIFFICUL TY 7/ No， I have not been able 

FACTORY 工場

to answer all the questions you have asked me without too 
much difficulty， but some I have and some I haven't 

DO YOU THINK WORK IN A FACTORY IS PLEASANT? Ves， 1 think some 
work in a factory is pleぉant.・.or…No， 1 don't think work in a白ctory is pleぉant

3 1 t ORDINARY 普通の

HOW MUCH DOES A MEAL COST IN AN ORDJNARY RESTAURANT IN 
THE PLACE WHERE YOU LIVE?/ A meal costs about … 

PAINT (ペンキ)を塗る

CAN YOU PAINT? 

STAY 滞在する， とどまる

in an ordinary restaurant in the place where I live 

Yes， I can paint…or ..， No， 1 can't paint 

00 YOU ST A Y IN THE CLASSROOM AFTER THE LESSON? Ves， I stay 

SONG 歌

in the classroom after the lesson ." or…No， I don't 
stay in the classroom after the lesson 

WHAT KIND OF SONGS 00 YOU L1KE? The kind of songs 1 like are ... 

DICTATION 32 

When we're hungry we eat.l Tell me firstl a geographical fact，/ and then / a historical 
fact. please.l Drove， saw， sat，l ate， gave， began，l drank， slept./ When he becomes a 
doctorJ he'll eam a lot of money.ll must reach the shop/ before it closes/ because 1 want 
to buy some food./ He feels much stronger today.l Yesterday he was very weak.l Some 
people/ are quite willing to die/ for what they believe.l Are you sure/ the light is in the 
middle. 

EXERCISE 32 





HA VE YOU WRITTEN ANYTHING THIS LESSON? Yes， l've WTitten something 
this lesson …or…No， 1 haven't written anything this lesson 

IF 
もしも

WHETHER・
~かどうか

DOUBT 
疑い

314 The word "whether" means tbe same as "ir'， but we can't always use it instead of 

"ir'.I "Whether" is geoerally followed by the word "not" and usually expresses a 

doubt.l Often the word "oot" is not said or written， but it is understood./ For 

example， "1 don't know whether it'lI rain later" is the same as "1 doo't know 

whetber it'lI rain later or oot".I 

WHAT DOES THE WORD "WHETHER" MEAN? The word "whether" means 
the same as "if'… "Whether" is generally tollowed by the 

word "not" and usually expresses a doubt … 

Anotber example of "whetber" can be seen in these two sentences:幽

If you are coming to my bouse， write me a letter 

and 

Whetber you are coming to my house or not， write me a letter.l 

In the first sentence， you must write a letter only if you are coming， whereas， in the 

second se.ntence， you must write me a letter if you are coming， or if you are not 

comiog.l 

WHA T'S THE DIFFERENCE 8ETWEEN THESE TWO SENTENCES?:・/

IF YOU ARE COMING TO MY HOUSE， WRITE ME A LETTER 
AND 

3 J 5 WHETHER YOU ARE COMING TO MY HOUSE OR NOT， WRITE ME A 
LETTER / In the ftrst sentence，you must write me a letter only ifyou are coming、

whereas， in the second sentence， you must write me a letter i f 
you are commg、or ifyou are not coming 

However， as with most things in English， the best way to learn the use of the word 

"whether" is by practice. 








